
ORD# 0093-2008 BID TABULATION

DUBLIN ROAD WATER PLANT LOW SERVICE PUMP ADDITION

CONTRACT NO. 1114

PROJECT NO. 690494

Price  Amount Price  Amount Price  Amount

624 MOBILIZATION 1 L.S. 40,000.00        40,000.00            35,000.00        35,000.00                   

1 LOW SERVICE PUMPS ADDITION 1 L.S. 1,139,000.00   1,139,000.00       1,200,900.00   1,200,900.00              

SUBTOTAL 1,179,000.00       1,235,900.00              

FORCE ACCOUNT (10% OF SUBTOTAL) 117,900.00          123,590.00                 

BIDDER'S TOTAL 2,516,800.00       1,296,900.00       1,359,490.00              

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE -94% -85%

Bond Amount (Page P-33)

Bonding Company  (Page P-33) Liberty Mutual Insurance Travelers Casualty and Surety Co.

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%) 129,690.00 135,949.00

Contract Compliance No. (Page P-2a) 31-0621784 31-1807991

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Page P-32) Yes Yes

Local Vendor? (Page P-37) Yes No

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Page P-

4)   (there were 5)
Yes

No (only 

acknowledged receipt 

of 4 addenda)

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Page P-37) Yes Yes

UNIT
EST. 

QTY.

REF 

NO

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Dugan & Meyers Constr.
DESCRIPTION

Danis Industrial

"ten percent of total amount bid" "ten percent of total amount bid"

1



ORD# 0093-2008 BID TABULATION

DUBLIN ROAD WATER PLANT LOW SERVICE PUMP ADDITION

CONTRACT NO. 1114

PROJECT NO. 690494

Price  Amount

624 MOBILIZATION 1 L.S.

1 LOW SERVICE PUMPS ADDITION 1 L.S.

SUBTOTAL 

FORCE ACCOUNT (10% OF SUBTOTAL) 

BIDDER'S TOTAL 2,516,800.00       

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Bond Amount (Page P-33)

Bonding Company  (Page P-33)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Contract Compliance No. (Page P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Page P-32)

Local Vendor? (Page P-37)

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Page P-

4)   (there were 5)

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Page P-37)

UNIT
EST. 

QTY.

REF 

NO

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
DESCRIPTION

Price  Amount Price  Amount

10,000.00       10,000.00            25,000.00        25,000.00            

1,235,339.00  1,235,339.00       1,245,000.00   1,245,000.00       

1,245,339.00       1,270,000.00       

124,533.90          127,000.00          

1,369,872.90       1,397,000.00       

*fixed rounding 

error -84% -80%

$136,988.00 $140,000.00

Travelers Casualty and Surety Co.Fidelity and Deposit Co. of Maryland Liberty Mutual Insurance

136,987.29 139,700.00          

61-0841241 31-1023518

Yes Yes

No Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Building Crafts Kokosing Construction
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ORD# 0093-2008 BID TABULATION

DUBLIN ROAD WATER PLANT LOW SERVICE PUMP ADDITION

CONTRACT NO. 1114

PROJECT NO. 690494

Price  Amount

624 MOBILIZATION 1 L.S.

1 LOW SERVICE PUMPS ADDITION 1 L.S.

SUBTOTAL 

FORCE ACCOUNT (10% OF SUBTOTAL) 

BIDDER'S TOTAL 2,516,800.00       

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Bond Amount (Page P-33)

Bonding Company  (Page P-33)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Contract Compliance No. (Page P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Page P-32)

Local Vendor? (Page P-37)

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Page P-

4)   (there were 5)

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Page P-37)

UNIT
EST. 

QTY.

REF 

NO

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
DESCRIPTION

Price  Amount Price  Amount

40,000.00        40,000.00            150,000.00    150,000.00          

1,357,000.00   1,357,000.00       1,320,000.00 1,320,000.00       

1,397,000.00       1,470,000.00       

139,700.00          147,000.00          

1,536,700.00       1,617,000.00       

-64% -56%

153,670.00          161,700.00          

31-1365501 31-0641203

Yes Yes

No Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Hartford Fire Insurance Co.

"one hundred percent of bid 

Great American Insurance Co.

PAE & Assoc. GM Baker & Son (Moody's)

"ten percent of total amount bid"
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ORD# 0093-2008 BID TABULATION

DUBLIN ROAD WATER PLANT LOW SERVICE PUMP ADDITION

CONTRACT NO. 1114

PROJECT NO. 690494

Price  Amount

624 MOBILIZATION 1 L.S.

1 LOW SERVICE PUMPS ADDITION 1 L.S.

SUBTOTAL 

FORCE ACCOUNT (10% OF SUBTOTAL) 

BIDDER'S TOTAL 2,516,800.00       

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Bond Amount (Page P-33)

Bonding Company  (Page P-33)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Contract Compliance No. (Page P-2a)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Page P-32)

Local Vendor? (Page P-37)

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed?  (Page P-

4)   (there were 5)

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Page P-37)

UNIT
EST. 

QTY.

REF 

NO

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
DESCRIPTION

Price  Amount Price  Amount

40,000.00        40,000.00            40,000.00        40,000.00            

1,457,000.00   1,457,000.00       1,480,000.00   1,480,000.00       

1,497,000.00       1,520,000.00       

149,700.00          152,000.00          

1,646,700.00       1,672,000.00       

-53% -51%

$1,646,700.00

164,670.00          167,200.00          

non-compliant (34-1346424) 31-0889208

Yes Yes

No Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

"ten percent of total bid"

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

Righter Co.Kirk Bros.
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